

14 April 2004

Federal Communications Commission
Engineering and Experimental Office
Washington, D.C.

Sir:

Respectfully request you issue a five (5) year license vice the normal 2 year. Our experimental station, callsign, WA2XCS, will be in use during our Global Maritime Distress and Safety System courses.

Additionally, MITAGS address has changed since our last license was issued. The FRN reflects the current address.

Thanking you in advance for your time and consideration.

Respectfully,

Ron Neuman
GMDSS Instructor
Maritime Institute of Technology and Graduate Studies
692 Maritime Blvd.
Linthicum Heights, Md. 21090